

Gazette



Council and Main Committees **480**

Congregation 27 June:
Retraction: Voting on Legislative Proposal: Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund

Council of the University:
Changes to Regulations:
(a) Change of name of Personnel Committee
(b) Changes to Honorary Degrees Committee
(c) Changes to College Contributions Scheme
(d) Change to Financial Regulations
(e) Changes to regulations for the Estate Investment Subgroup

Congregation 10 July:
Degree by Resolution

Council of the University:
Register of Congregation

Congregation **484**

Congregation 20 July:
Degree by Resolution

Congregation 3 October:
Oration by the Vice-Chancellor

Congregation 17 October:
(1) Voting on Legislative Proposal: Statute V: Colleges, Societies, and Permanent Private Halls
(2) Voting on Legislative Proposal: Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund

Notices **485**

Consultative Notices:
Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies Prizes Fund

General Notices:
Gazette publication arrangements
OUP Annual Report

Appointments:
Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences
Medical Sciences
Social Sciences

Visiting Professorships:
Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences

Graduate Awards and Prizes:
Social Sciences

Examinations and Boards **487**

Examinations for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy

Changes to Examination Regulations:
Planning and Resource Allocation Committee
Education Committee
Continuing Education Strategic Management Board
Humanities Board
Medical Sciences Board
Social Sciences Board

Colleges, Halls and Societies **491**

Obituaries:
St Hugh's

Advertisements **491**

Notifications of Vacancies **493**

Colleges, Halls and Societies

External Vacancies

Council and Main Committees

Congregation

27 June

Retraction: Voting on Legislative Proposal: Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund

In [Gazette No 5390, 22 June 2023](#), a notice was erroneously published placing the above legislative proposal on the agenda for Congregation on 27 June. In accordance with regulation 2.3 of Congregation Regulations 2 of 2002, the legislative proposal should have been placed on the agenda for a meeting at least nineteen days later. It has therefore been re-published on the agenda for Congregation on 17 October.

Council of the University

Changes to Regulations

Council has made the following changes to regulations, to come into effect on **4 August**.

(a) Change of name of Personnel Committee

Explanatory Note

It is proposed to change the name of the Personnel Committee to ‘People Committee’ to signal putting the ‘human back in to the centre’ of everything the University does, and to bring the University’s HR practitioners closer to the people profession’s current purpose and mission, in line with recommendations made by the Personnel Committee.

Text of Regulations

1 In Statute VI, concerning Council, amend §23.1 (c) as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘(c) ~~Personnel~~ People Committee;’.

2 In Statute XIV, concerning the Employment of Academic and Support Staff by the University, amend §(3) 5 as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘5. Council may delegate its powers under sections 1-4 above to its

~~Personnel~~ People Committee, or to the ~~chairman~~ chair or to an officer or officers of that committee, as it may deem appropriate and on such conditions as it may lay down; and a consent signed by the ~~Chairman~~ chair of the ~~Personnel~~ People Committee or by a designated officer shall have the same effect as a certified resolution of Council.’

Changes in Regulations to be made by Council if the Statute is approved

1 In Council Regulations 3 of 2004, concerning the Employment of University Staff, amend as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘General Provisions

1. Responsibility, under Council, for matters relating to the employment of University staff (including the grant of sick leave) shall, except to the extent that Council may decide otherwise, rest with:

(1) divisional boards, in respect of academic staff as set out in regulation 1 (5) of Council Regulations 17 of 2002;

(2) departments and institutions, in respect of academic-related and support staff. (Support staff are those university employees who are not covered by the Visitorial Board arrangements under Statute XII of the University Statutes’); and

(3) PRAC in respect of the establishment of new statutory posts;

in each instance subject to the statutes and regulations, including the financial regulations, and to relevant policies and guidelines issued from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~ People Committee of Council (referred to in these regulations as “the ~~Personnel~~ People Committee”).

2. Terms and conditions of employment for all staff shall be as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~ People Committee, having regard to the University’s Equal Opportunities Policy and Race Equality Policy.

3. Salary payments, including payments on discretionary points on relevant salary scales, and any other payments for recruitment, retention, merit, and other purposes, may only be made in accordance with detailed provisions made by the ~~Personnel~~ People Committee.

4. (1) Subject to statutory provisions, University sick pay shall be available in appropriate circumstances for the minimum periods specified in Table 1 below, according to length of service with the University, and in accordance with rules set by the ~~Personnel~~ People Committee from time to time:

(2) (a) In the case of employees whose entitlement to Statutory Sick Pay in accordance with the appropriate legislation is exhausted, or who are not eligible for Statutory Sick Pay, the University shall (except in the case of CUF lecturers) make deductions from full pay of the amount of any state incapacity benefit and other linked benefits claimed.

(b) Deductions from half pay shall only be made in cases where the total amount of half pay plus benefits exceeds full pay, in which cases a deduction of an amount equal to the excess shall be made.

(c) All such deductions shall be subject to the statutory three-day waiting period.

5. Arrangements for the grading, regrading, and promotion of staff, and for the conferment of appropriate titles on suitably qualified individuals, shall be subject to policy and practice as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~ People Committee.’

2 Ibid, delete the existing regulations 8-29 and substitute (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘Particular provisions for academic staff

8. In fulfilling their responsibilities under regulation 1 above, divisional boards shall have particular regard to the following provisions.

(1) The duties and terms and conditions of employment of all members of the academic staff (in general and in particular cases) shall

be as determined by the relevant divisional board in the light of policy and practice as set from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee...

...

14. Sabbatical leave, or equivalent dispensation from prescribed duties for CUF lecturers, may be granted by divisional boards subject to the provisions of section 12 of Statute XIV, and in the light of policy and practice as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee, subject to the provisions of Council Regulations 4 of 2004.

15. Special leave (with or without stipend) and complete or partial dispensation from prescribed duties, outside the provisions of regulation 12 above, may be granted by divisional boards in the light of policy and practice as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee.

16. (1) Appointments of university lecturers (including CUF lecturers, faculty lecturers, and special (non-CUF) lecturers) shall be for up to five years in the first instance, at the end of which period a lecturer shall be eligible for reappointment to the retiring age, or for one further limited period of office, subject to policy and practice as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee.

(2) Divisional boards may however appoint directly to the retiring age a lecturer who has already served an initial term and has been reappointed to the retiring age under the provisions of this regulation in respect of some other appointment.

17. Fixed-term appointments to professorships, readerships, and lecturerships may be made in appropriate circumstances, on condition that temporary appointments of lecturers may only be made to cover leave granted to established staff or to cover emergency teaching needs, subject to policy and practice as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee.

18. (1) Every professor or reader who is employed by the University (including those holding personal professorships or readerships, and the title of professor or reader conferred otherwise than in a recognition of distinction exercise),

unless individually exempted, shall be obliged to accept the headship of the department in which his or her post is held if requested to do so by the divisional board.

(2) This obligation shall not apply to:

(a) any person holding the title of reader or professor conferred in a recognition of distinction exercise;

(b) the holder of any professorship or readership who accepted appointment to that post before 1 October 1994 and whose contract of employment did not contain such an obligation.

19. The duties of heads of department shall be as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee, subject to any appropriate local supplementary provisions determined by each divisional board.

20. (1) Any allowances payable in respect of the duties and responsibilities of heads of department shall be as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee, subject to the approval of the Planning and Resource Allocation Committee of Council as to the financial implications of any proposed amendments.

(2) Allowances for responsibilities below the level of head of department shall be as determined by the relevant divisional board, subject to provisions as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee.

General provisions for electoral boards

21. Where the appointment to a professorship, readership, lecturership, or directorship is vested in an electoral board, the proceedings of the electoral board shall be subject to policy and practice as determined from time to time by Council on the recommendation of the ~~Personnel~~People Committee...

...

24. Electoral boards shall have the right to make appointments on their own authority, subject to policy and practice as determined from time to time by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee, without the need for referral to any other university body.

...

Particular provisions concerning clinical academic staff

29. Holders of clinical academic posts with honorary consultant contracts in the National Health Service shall be permitted to engage in private practice in the hospitals in Oxford on such terms as the ~~Personnel~~People Committee on the recommendation of the Medical Sciences Board shall from time to time determine, and on condition that any private practice of that kind:

(1) shall be undertaken only in the name of the individual clinician concerned; and

(2) shall be subject to the same arrangements specified by the ~~Personnel~~People Committee from time to time under regulation 6 above for the holding of consultancies and outside appointments by university employees.'

3 In Council Regulations 15 of 2002, concerning Regulations for Committees Reporting Directly to Council or one of its Main Committees, amend Part 4 as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

'4.1. The ~~Personnel~~People Committee shall consist of:...

4 Ibid, amend Part 4 section 4.4 (3)-(4) as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

'(3) oversee any centrally organised exercises relating to ~~personnel~~ employment-related people matters, such as the conferment of the title of professor and the making of distinction awards for professors and readers;

(4) (i) be responsible for, and make recommendations to Council on, the policy in respect of joint appointments between the University and the colleges, societies, and Permanent Private Halls;

(ii) allocate statutory posts to a college or society and approve changes to such allocations or associations, on behalf of Council;

(iii) ratify the allocation to a college or society of other posts that are entitled to hold a fellowship and ratify changes to such allocations or associations;

~~Personnel Committee~~ It shall exercise its responsibilities under (4) (i), (ii) and

(iii) above through a subcommittee on which there shall be balanced representation as between the University and the colleges, societies, and Permanent Private Halls;’

4 Ibid, amend Part 5 as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

5.4 (1) the University’s Strategic Plan, reporting annually to Council on its implementation and with any recommendations on updates, with reference to the divisional and service plans and with regard to financial sustainability; as part of this exercise, PRAC shall approve, or refer back, Key Performance Indicators and associated targets proposed by divisions, the Department for Continuing Education, ~~Personnel~~People Committee, Education Committee, Research and Innovation Committee and the Oxford University Museums Board related to the implementation and monitoring of the University’s Strategic Plan;’

5 Ibid, amend Part 34 as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘34.1 The Security Subcommittee of the General Purposes Committee shall consist of:

- (1) a Chair, appointed by Council;
- (2) the Chair of the Buildings and Estates Subcommittee of the Planning and Resource Allocation Committee, or ~~his or her~~their nominee;
- (3) the Chair of the Information Technology Committee, or ~~his or her~~their nominee;
- (4) the Chair of the ~~Personnel~~People Committee, or ~~his or her~~their nominee;
- (5) the Chair of the Education Committee, or ~~his or her~~their nominee;
- (6) the Chair of the Health and Safety Management Subcommittee, or ~~his or her~~their nominee;
- (7)-(10) one person appointed by each of the divisional boards;
- (11) the Pro-Vice-Chancellor (People and Digital), or ~~his or her~~their nominee;
- (12) the Registrar, or ~~his or her~~their nominee;’

6 Ibid, amend Part 35 as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘35.6. In the exercise of its monitoring function it shall monitor:

- (1) the governance structures of each PPH;
- (2) compliance with the University’s Regulations governing the PPHs;
- (3) annual admissions against the criteria established in the Review Panel report;
- (4) the admissions procedures of the PPHs in ~~the~~ light of the Common Framework at undergraduate level and the University’s procedures at graduate level;

...

35.7. In the exercise of its monitoring function it shall:

...

- (5) advise ~~Personnel~~People Committee on applications for a joint appointment with a PPH;’.

(b) Changes to Honorary Degrees Committee

Explanatory Note

The following changes, made on the recommendation of the Committee on Honorary Degrees, allow co-optation of additional members to increase diversity among the committee’s membership, with the aim of further diversifying the range of candidates nominated.

Text of Regulations

In Part 21 of Council Regulations 15 of 2002, concerning the Committee on Honorary Degrees, amend as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘21.1. The Committee on Honorary Degrees shall:

- (a) after consultation with Council on proposed names, take decisions on names to be put to Congregation for the conferral of Honorary Degrees and, where appropriate, Degrees by Diploma; and
- (b) make recommendations to Council on any proposal for the revocation of an honorary degree or degree by diploma referred to the committee by the Registrar.

21.2. The committee shall consist of:

- (1) the Vice-Chancellor;
- (2) the Assessor;
- (3) the Public Orator;
- (4)-(9) up to six members of Council appointed by Council, one of whom shall be the vice-chair; and
- (10)-(11) up to two members of Congregation not on Council appointed by Council.

21.3. The committee may co-opt up to three additional members for such periods as the committee shall deem appropriate.

21.34. (1) The period of appointment for appointed members shall be four years.

(2) An appointed member who has served a full term of office under regulation 21.34 (1) above, shall not be eligible to serve as an appointed member of the committee until a full term of office on that committee has passed from the end of his or her period of service. Casual terms of office shall not count towards this limit.

(3) Notwithstanding regulations 21.34 (1) and (2) above, the General Purposes Committee of Council may determine that further consecutive service of up to two years is permitted in an individual case.’

(c) Changes to College Contributions Scheme

Explanatory Note

Changes are proposed to the regulations for the College Contributions Scheme, to make a correction to regulation 12 (3) regarding the calculation of sums payable by colleges each year.

Text of Regulations

In Part 4 of Council Regulations 1 of 2020, concerning the College Contributions Scheme, amend regulation 12 (3) as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘12 (3) Check whether the calculated college contribution amounts to ~~at least~~less than 0.5% of the average taxable assets of the college and ~~exclude~~rebate any college where this requirement is not satisfied.’

(d) Change to Financial Regulations*Explanatory Note*

The following changes, made on the recommendation of the General Purposes Committee, amend the Financial Regulations to reflect a change of job title and a new delegation from the Planning and Resources Allocation Committee to the Estates Investment Subgroup in respect of projects funded via University Capital up to the value of £1 million.

Text of Regulations

In Council Regulations 1 of 2002, the Financial Regulations, amend §1.5 as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘1.5 Authorisation Limits

Table A

Vice Chancellor	All types of contract
Registrar	All types of contract
Chief Financial Officer	Contracts dealing with sales, purchases, investments, borrowings, commercial activities, research contracts, and the formation and operation of subsidiary, associated, and spin out companies
Executive Director of Research Services	Research and research-related contracts
Director of Estates	Contracts for the design, demolition, construction, alteration, repair, and maintenance of buildings and for the sale, purchase, leasing, licensing, and charging of real property
Director of Legal Services jointly with the relevant head of unit	Instruction of external lawyers

Table D

Capital expenditure (within the rolling capital programmes managed by PRAC, other than centrally run IT projects)**

Limit £000	Requiring University Capital Funding	Not requiring University Capital Funding
Over 15,000	• See table C	• See table C
5,000-15,000	• EISG recommends to PRAC • PRAC recommends to Council • Council approves	• EISG recommends to PRAC • PRAC recommends to Council • Council approves
1,000-5,000 ***	• EISG recommends to PRAC • PRAC approves	• EISG recommends to PRAC • PRAC approves
300-1,000	• EISG recommends to PRAC • PRAC EISG approves • Formal business case is required	• Sponsoring division may approve*
Below 300	• EISG recommends to PRAC • PRAC EISG approves • Formal business case not needed	• Sponsoring unit may approve**

(e) Changes to regulations for the Estate Investment Subgroup*Explanatory Note*

To streamline the governance process for smaller, low-risk projects, it is proposed to give a delegation to Estate Investment subgroup in respect of projects funded via University Capital up to the value of £1 million.

Text of Regulations

In Council Regulations 15 of 2002, concerning Regulations for Committees Reporting Directly to Council or one of its Main Committees, amend Part 11 as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘11.1. The Estate Investment Subgroup shall consist of:

- (1) the Chair of the Building and Estates Subcommittee, who shall be chair of the committee;
- (2) the Chief Financial Officer, or their nominee;
- (3) the Director of Planning and Council Secretariat;
- (4) the Director of Estates;
- (5)-(98) one person appointed by each of the heads of division and the Head of Gardens, Libraries and Museums;

(109), (1110) the group may co-opt up to two additional members, who may be external.

~~11.2. The subgroup shall be responsible to the Planning and Resource Allocation Committee for managing the investment in the functional estate across the Minor Capital Plan and repairs and maintenance programme, including submitting a proposal for annual budgets.’~~

[Numbering of subsequent paragraphs to be amended to be consecutive.]

Congregation

Congregation 10 July

Degree by Resolution

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Council of the University

Register of Congregation

The Vice-Chancellor reports that the following names have been added to the Register of Congregation:

Rachel Ann Burns, Faculty of English
Language and Literature
Ruth Deraed, Medical Sciences
Divisional Office
Alexandra Hayley Jenkins,
Humanities Divisional Office
Carolyn Marion Jenkins, Estates
Services
Laura Trajber Waisbich, Oxford
School of Global and Area Studies
Elen Siobhain Wade-Martins,
Medical Sciences Division
Cait Winter, Jesus

Divisional and Faculty Boards

For changes to regulations for examinations see '[Changes to Examination Regulations](#)' below.

Congregation 24 July

Degree by Resolution

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Congregation noon, 3 October

Oration by the Vice-Chancellor

The Vice-Chancellor will address the House.

The Oration will be given at noon in the Sheldonian Theatre.

¶ Arrangements for the Oration will be confirmed nearer the time.

Congregation 17 October

(1) Voting on Legislative Proposal: Statute V, Colleges, Societies, and Permanent Private Halls

Explanatory Note

Council has approved a proposal from General Purposes Committee to amend regulations to remove reference to St Stephen's House, a Permanent Private Hall, which has voluntarily resigned its PPH Licence as of 1 October 2023. An amendment is required to Statute V to reflect this.

To implement that decision, changes are required to Statute V.

WHEREAS it is expedient to remove reference to St Stephen's House, THE UNIVERSITY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS.

In Statute V, concerning Colleges, Societies, and Permanent Halls, amend 7 section listing Permanent Private Halls as follows (deleted text struck through):

'7. The University has granted each of the following institutions the status of Permanent Private Hall of the University:

Blackfriars Hall
Campion Hall
Regent's Park College
~~St Stephen's House~~
Wycliffe Hall'

(2) Voting on Legislative Proposal: Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund

Explanatory Note

The following legislative proposal amends the terms of the Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund to remove the naming recognition from the fund and the post which it established.

WHEREAS it is expedient to change the existing provisions governing the Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund, NOW THE UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD, in exercise of the powers in that behalf conferred upon it by the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act, 1923, and of all other powers enabling it, ENACTS, subject to the approval of His Majesty in Council, AS FOLLOWS.

In the Schedule to the Statutes, insert the following new Part 73, which moves and amends the existing provisions in Council Regulations 25 of 2002 concerning the Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

~~Part 73-Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund~~

73.1. The University receives with gratitude the sum of £500,000 and the commitment of a further £1,500,000 from the Dr Mortimer and Theresa Sackler Foundation to be held as permanent endowment on the trusts declared in this regulation. Further money or property may be paid or transferred to the University as either expendable or permanent endowment to be held on the same trusts. The assets so held will be known as the ~~Sackler~~

Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund (“the Fund”).

~~73.2.~~ The University shall retain as permanent endowment those of the assets in the Fund which are contributed on the express understanding that they are to be treated as permanent endowment (“the Permanent Endowment”).

~~73.3.~~ The University shall (a) apply the income of the Permanent Endowment; and (b) apply the income and, in its discretion, the capital of the remainder of the Fund, towards the purposes, functions and activities of the ~~Sackler~~ Keeper of Antiquities at the Ashmolean. The Fund shall not be applied to pay the expenses (other than salary) relating to the ~~Sackler~~ Keeper of Antiquities at the Ashmolean, including the overhead, travel, administrative and pension costs associated with such post.

~~73.4.~~ The administration of the Fund, and the application of its income, shall be the responsibility of the Board of Visitors of the Ashmolean.

~~73.5.~~ The University may in its absolute discretion in the period ending 21 years from the date of this regulation, instead of applying the income of the Fund in any year, accumulate all or any part of such income by investing it, and holding it as part of the capital of the Fund. The University may apply the whole or any part of such accumulated income in any subsequent year as if it were income of the Fund arising in the then current year.

~~73.6.~~ The University shall have power to pay out of the capital or the income of the Fund all costs of and incidental to the creation of the Fund, and the management and administration of the Fund.

~~73.7.~~ The University may exercise any of its corporate powers in the management and administration of the Fund in so far as those powers are not inconsistent with these regulations.

~~8. Regulations 1–10 shall be deemed to be Trust Regulations under the provisions of Part D of Statute XVI.~~

~~73.8.9.~~ Subject to ~~section 73.9 regulation 10,~~ Council shall have power to ~~may~~ amend, repeal or add to ~~this Part these~~ regulations in accordance with Part D of Statute XVI, but no amendment is valid if it would cause the Fund to:

- (1) cease to be exclusively charitable according to the law of England and Wales; or
- (2) be outside the objects of the University.

~~73.9.10.~~ Any amendment to ~~section 73.3 regulation 3~~ is an amendment to the main objects of the Fund for the purposes of Part D of Statute XVI and must be approved both by Congregation of the University and subsequently by His Majesty in Council.

Changes to Regulations to be made by Council if the Statute is approved by His Majesty in Council

1 In Council Regulations 25 of 2002, concerning Trusts, delete the regulations for the Sackler Keeper of Antiquities Endowment Fund.

2 These changes to regulation shall be effective from the date on which the Statute approved by Congregation is approved by His Majesty in Council.

Meeting information

Members of Congregation are reminded that any two members may, not later than **noon on 9 October**, give notice in writing to the Registrar that they wish to oppose or amend the legislative proposals at (1) and (2) above (see the note on the conduct of business in Congregation below). If no such notice has been given, and unless Council has declared otherwise or the meeting has been adjourned, the legislative proposals shall be declared carried, and the meeting may be cancelled.

Note on procedures in Congregation

¶ Business in Congregation is conducted in accordance with Congregation Regulations 2 of 2002 (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/legislation/congregation-regulations-2-of-2002>). A printout of these regulations, or of any statute or other regulations, is available from the Council Secretariat on request. A member of Congregation seeking advice on questions relating to its procedures, other than elections, should contact Louise Hasler, Council Secretariat, University Offices, Wellington Square (email congregation.meeting@admin.ox.ac.uk); questions relating to elections should be directed to the Elections Office (email: elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk).

Notices

Consultative Notices

Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies Prizes Fund

On 26 June, General Purposes Committee (GPC) agreed to consolidate a number of small trust funds within the Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies in order to streamline administration, reduce management fees and facilitate the spending of historical income reserves by providing greater flexibility. It is intended to consolidate the funds into a Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies Prizes Fund, which will be the subject of new trust regulations. The proposal is consistent with Council’s policy of consolidating small trust funds and is supported by the Trusts Management Board. In order to facilitate these changes, GPC passed a resolution for the purposes of section 282 of the Charities Act 2011 (‘the Act’). The approval of GPC and the resolution passed for the purposes of the Act shall be effective 15 days after the date of publication of this notice unless written notice of a resolution, signed by at least 20 members of Congregation and calling upon Council to withhold such approval and such resolution, has been given to the Registrar by **noon on 31 July**.

The full text of the resolutions are set out below.

GPC agreed to:

(i) **approve** on behalf of Council the Trust Regulations for the Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Students Prizes Fund;

(ii) **note** that the gross income of each of the following funds (‘the Funds’) in its last financial year did not exceed £10,000, that the Funds do not hold any designated land and are not companies or other bodies corporate, and that the Funds hold permanent endowment:

- (a) Segal Fund;
- (b) Dudbridge Prizes in Classical Chinese Fund;
- (c) Mustafa Badawi Prize in Modern Arabic Literature Fund;
- (d) (Joseph) Schacht Memorial Prize;
- (e) Abramson Prize for Modern Hebrew Literature Fund;
- (f) Lenman Memorial Prize Fund;
- (g) Curzon Memorial Fund;

(iii) subject to the approval at (i), and being satisfied that: it is expedient in the interests of furthering the purposes of each Fund for its property to be transferred; and the new fund has purposes that are substantially similar to all the purposes of each Fund, **resolve** for the purposes of sections 267-274 of the Charities Act 2011 that all the property of the Funds should be transferred to the new Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies Prizes Fund;

(iv) **resolve** that the resolution at (iii) above be notified to the University Gazette and, provided that no notice of a resolution calling upon Council to annul or amend the proposals is received by the Registrar by noon on the eleventh day after the day on which the proposals are published;

(v) **resolve** that copies be sent to the Charity Commission together with a statement of the University's reasons for passing them. If the Charity Commission requires further steps to be taken the Head of Trusts Management is authorised to take such steps as are necessary. Once the above resolutions take effect the Head of Trusts Management is authorised to take such steps as are necessary to transfer the property of the Funds in accordance with the above resolutions and any guidance given by the Commission for the purposes of the Charities Act 2011.

General Notices

Gazette publication arrangements

PUBLICATION DATES

This is the final *Gazette* of Trinity term.

The first *Gazette* of Michaelmas term will be published on 21 September. Please note that this issue will be restricted to Council and Congregation business and changes to Examination Regulations only. The first full *Gazette* of next term will be published on 28 September; the Michaelmas term lecture supplement will be published with the issue of 5 October.

SUBSCRIPTION ARRANGEMENTS

Digital subscriptions to the *Gazette*, delivered by email each week, will continue to be offered for 2023-24. The cost of this subscription remains £40 for 36 issues.

How to pay

We can only accept payment by debit or credit card via our online shop. Please see <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/subscribing-gazette> for further details.

Deadline for subscription payments

To ensure that your subscription is active in time for you to receive all copies of the *Gazette* for 2023-24, please subscribe online by **15 September**. Subscriptions received after this time will be sent all back issues from the start of the academic year.

OUP Annual Report

OUP's 2022-23 Annual Report is now available at annualreport2023.oup.com. The report highlights OUP's publishing activities from the past year and its ongoing commitment to embracing new technologies to meet changing customer expectations. The report also includes valuable insights OUP has shared through research reports and campaigns such as Oxford Word of the Year.

Appointments

Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences

APPOINTMENTS

Dr Rebecca Mosher, PhD Duke; Associate Professor of Molecular Plant Biology, in association with a Tutorial fellowship at Pembroke, from 1 July 2024

Medical Sciences

BRIGITTE (ITA) ASKONAS PROFESSOR OF TRANSLATIONAL IMMUNOLOGY

Professor Tao Dong, DPhil Oxf, Director, CAMS Oxford Institute, Nuffield Department of Medicine, Senior Investigator, MRC Human Immunology Unit, MRC Weatherall Institute of Molecular Medicine, and Fellow of University College, has been appointed to the Brigitte (Ita) Askonas Professor of Translational Immunology with effect from 1 May 2023. Professor Dong is a fellow of University College.

Social Sciences

PROFESSORSHIP OF EDUCATION

Robert Klassen, BEd MA British Columbia, PhD Simon Fraser, Professor and Chair of Psychology in Education, University of York, has been appointed to the Professorship of Education with effect from 1 November 2023. Professor Klassen will be a fellow of Harris Manchester.

APPOINTMENTS

Lys Alcayna-Stevens, PhD Camb; Associate Professor in Medical and Biological Anthropology, School of Anthropology and Museum Ethnography, and fellow of St Catherine's, from 1 September 2023

Jeremy Knox, PhD Edin; Associate Professor of Digital Education, Department of Education and fellow of Kellogg, from 1 September 2023

Roxana Radu, PhD Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies; Associate Professor of Digital Technology and Public Policy, Blavatnik School of Government, and fellow of Jesus, from 1 October 2023

Visiting Professorships

Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences

CONFERRALS

Dr Abu Sebastian, PhD Iowa; Visiting Professor in Materials for a period of 3 years from 5 July 2023

Graduate Awards and Prizes

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Examinations and Boards

Examinations for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Changes to Examination Regulations

For the complete text of each regulation listed below and a listing of all changes to regulations for this year to date, please see <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/examination-regulations-0>.

Planning and Resource Allocation Committee

REGULATIONS ON FINANCIAL MATTERS

minor amendments following annual review

Education Committee

REGULATIONS FOR THE CONDUCT OF UNIVERSITY EXAMINATIONS: PART 14 LATE SUBMISSION, NON-SUBMISSION, NON-APPEARANCE AND WITHDRAWAL FROM EXAMINATIONS to provide for use of provisional 'declared to have deserved' Honours/Masters' outcomes where marks are unavailable as a result of industrial action

GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR DEGREE FOR BPHIL OR MPHIL

GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR DEGREE OF MSC BY COURSEWORK

GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR DEGREE OF MST

to prevent students transferring from a postgraduate research programme to postgraduate taught course without following an admissions process and being considered against a gathered field

GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR FOUNDATION YEAR CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN CHEMISTRY

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN CLASSICS

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN CLASSICS AND ENGLISH

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN ENGINEERING SCIENCE

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN HISTORY

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN LAW

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN MATERIALS SCIENCE

CERT OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN THEOLOGY AND RELIGION

new programme

Examinations for the Degree of Master of Science

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Continuing Education Strategic Management Board**MSC IN COGNITIVE BEHAVIOURAL THERAPY****PGCERT IN COGNITIVE BEHAVIOURAL THERAPY****PGCERT IN ENHANCED COGNITIVE BEHAVIOURAL THERAPY****PGCERT IN HISTORICAL STUDIES****PGCERT IN PSYCHODYNAMIC COUNSELLING**

minor routine updates

MST IN HISTORICAL STUDIES

(a) removal of presentations from the regulations

(b) inclusion of fixed date for dissertation submission

(c) minor routine updates

PGDIP IN COGNITIVE BEHAVIOURAL THERAPY

(a) increase in number of assessed recordings for Psychosis and Bipolar specialism

(b) routine minor changes

PGDIP IN PSYCHODYNAMIC PRACTICE

(a) renaming of sensitivity group as experiential group

(b) minor routine updates

UGCERT IN HISTORY OF ART

(a) removal of 1 summative assessment

(b) minor routine changes

Humanities Board**RESEARCH DEGREES IN MUSIC**

change to submission details for DPhil in Composition

MPHIL IN BUDDHIST STUDIES

deleting list of options for which that will appear in handbook

MPHIL IN CLASSICAL INDIAN RELIGION

making thesis mandatory part of assessment

MPHIL IN GREEK AND/OR LATIN**LANGUAGES AND LITERATURE****MPHIL IN GREEK AND/OR ROMAN****HISTORY****MST IN GREEK AND/OR LATIN****LANGUAGES AND LITERATURE****MST IN GREEK AND/OR ROMAN****HISTORY**

elimination of unnecessary information available elsewhere

MPHIL IN ISLAMIC STUDIES AND**HISTORY**

reducing number of final-year assessments from 6 to 5 papers

MPHIL IN JUDAISM AND CHRISTIANITY IN THE GRAECO-ROMAN WORLD

minor amendment to wording about *viva voce*

MPHIL IN LINGUISTICS, PHILOLOGY AND PHONETICS**MST IN LINGUISTICS, PHILOLOGY AND PHONETICS (RESEARCH PREPARATION)****MST IN LINGUISTICS, PHILOLOGY AND PHONETICS (ADVANCED STUDY)**

(a) removal of optional paper

(b) general tidy up

MPHIL IN MUSIC**MST IN MUSIC**

streamlining of regulations

MPHIL IN PHILOSOPHICAL THEOLOGY**MST IN PHILOSOPHICAL THEOLOGY**

(a) minor amendment to wording about *viva voce*

(b) deletion of superfluous text

MPHIL IN THEOLOGY

(a) change of mode of assessment for some examination elements from written to submission

(b) amendment to wording about *viva voce*

(c) rectification of mistake in 2 deadlines

MST IN ANCIENT PHILOSOPHY**MST IN PHILOSOPHY OF PHYSICS****BPHIL IN PHILOSOPHY**

minor amendments

MST IN ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN**STUDIES**

deletion of superfluous text

MST IN FILM AESTHETICS

(a) deletion of assessment structure element

(b) deadline change for remaining assessments

(c) deletion of superfluous information

MST IN STUDY OF RELIGIONS

(a) minor amendments to wording for clarity regarding gender neutrality, declaration of authorship, and *viva voce*

(b) removal of description of course papers which are in course handbook

MST IN THEOLOGY

(a) change to wording about *viva voce* so that students are aware that they are not mandated

(b) removal of superfluous information

MST IN TRADITIONAL CHINA

changes to syllabus

MTH

(a) slight change re *viva voce*

(b) deletion of superfluous information

(c) text updates

HONOUR SCHOOLS IN THE FACULTY OF ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES

amendment to assessment languages, and addition of Demotic, for Egyptology and Egyptology & Ancient Near Eastern Studies degrees

FHS OF CLASSICS AND ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES**FHS OF CLASSICS AND ORIENTAL STUDIES**

removal of restrictions on candidates combining papers 517, 518 and 581 and papers 512 and 525

FHS OF FINE ART

(a) removal of superfluous text
(b) change to deadline

FHS OF HISTORY

(a) replacement of 9-day take-home paper with 3-hour examination,
(b) change to timing of assessment

FHS OF HISTORY OF ART

addition of new 2nd year Further Subject option course

PHILOSOPHY IN ALL HONOUR SCHOOLS INCLUDING PHILOSOPHY

formalisation of use of 'starred' questions to prevent overlap in answers across exam papers which may have topics in common

FHS OF RELIGION AND ORIENTAL STUDIES (I)

(a) change all instances of 'Oriental Studies' to 'Asian and Middle Eastern Studies'
(b) increase to 2 required language papers
(c) paper names aligned with Hinduism regulations
(c) addition of Advanced Hindi to Hinduism options

FHS OF RELIGION AND ORIENTAL STUDIES (II)

removal of list of optional papers

PRELIMS IN ORIENTAL STUDIES

(a) change of title
(b) amendment to assessment languages for Egyptology and Egyptology & Ancient Near Eastern Studies degrees

Medical Sciences Board**REGULATIONS CONCERNING THE STATUS OF GRADUATE TAUGHT STUDENTS**

removal of PGDip in Musculoskeletal Sciences (part-time) from regulations

MSC IN APPLIED DIGITAL HEALTH

amendment of 2 module titles

MSC IN CLINICAL AND THERAPEUTIC NEUROSCIENCE

minor amendment to research project

MSC IN CLINICAL TRIALS

minor amendment to timing of residential school

MSC IN INTERNATIONAL HEALTH AND TROPICAL MEDICINE

(a) retitling of 2 modules
(b) changes to assessment methodology of 1 module

MSC IN MODELLING FOR GLOBAL HEALTH

removal of 1 option and retitling of another

MSC IN MUSCULOSKELETAL SCIENCES

rewording to improve clarity on criteria for PGDip award and include only high level of detail

MSC IN PRECISION CANCER MEDICINE

removal of retention requirement for dissertation

FHS OF CELL AND SYSTEMS BIOLOGY/ FHS OF NEUROSCIENCE

minor clarification of progression hurdle

PRELIMS IN BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

minor change to nomenclature

PRELIMS IN PSYCHOLOGY, PHILOSOPHY AND LINGUISTICS

removal of alternative route to pass qualifying Statistics paper

PGDIP IN MUSCULOSKELETAL SCIENCES

removal of regulations

Social Sciences Board**MSC IN ARCHAEOLOGICAL SCIENCE****MSC IN ARCHAEOLOGY****MPHIL IN CLASSICAL ARCHAEOLOGY****MST IN CLASSICAL ARCHAEOLOGY**

retraction of notice published in *Gazette* of 29 June 2023

MSC IN MEDICAL ANTHROPOLOGY

changes to paper order and deadlines

MSC IN SOCIAL SCIENCE OF THE INTERNET (FULL-TIME)**MSC IN SOCIAL SCIENCE OF THE INTERNET (PART-TIME)**

change to paper title

PRELIMS IN GEOGRAPHY

change to submission deadline

Colleges, Halls and Societies

Advertisements

Obituaries

Merton

Mr Edward Patrick Arning, 24 June 2023; 1957. Aged 86.

Mr Ronald Henry Joseph Graham, 17 May 2023; 1971. Aged 71.

Professor Claus Michael Kauffmann, 17 July 2023; 1950. Aged 92.

St Hugh's

Dr Dorothy Atkinson (*née* Jameson), 1952; April 2023

Email: gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk
Web: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>

Deadline

Advertisements are to be received by **noon on Wednesday** of the week before publication (ie eight days before publication). Advertisements must be submitted online.

Publication

The *Gazette* is only published online, except for library and archive copies. Charges for all adverts have been reduced to reflect this.

Charges

Non-commercial advertisers: £10 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £20 per insertion of 71-150 words.

Commercial advertisers: £20 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £40 per insertion of 71-150 words.

Advertisers may also purchase advertising space for a whole academic year (a minimum of eight insertions per term) at a discount of over 50% on the individual advertisement rate: £9.50 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £19 per insertion of 71-150 words.

See our website for examples of whether an advertisement is considered commercial or private: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>.

Online submission and payment

Advertisements must be submitted and paid for online, using a credit card or debit card, through a secure website. For details, see <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>.

Extracts from the terms and conditions of acceptance of advertisements

General

1. Advertisements are accepted for publication at the discretion of the editor of the *Gazette*.

Note. When an advertisement is received via the online shop, an acknowledgement will be emailed automatically to the email address provided by the advertiser. The sending of this acknowledgement does not constitute an acceptance of

the advertisement or an undertaking to publish the advertisement in the *Gazette*.

2. The right of the *Gazette* to edit an advertisement, in particular to abridge when necessary, is reserved.

3. Advertisements must be accompanied by the correct payment, and must be received by the deadline stated above. **No refund can be made for cancellation after the acceptance of advertisements.**

4. Once an advertisement has been submitted for publication, no change to the text can be accepted.

5. Voucher copies or cuttings cannot be supplied.

Charges

6. Two separate charging arrangements will apply, for commercial and private advertisers. The rates applicable at any time will be published regularly in the *Gazette*, and may be obtained upon enquiry. The rates, and guidance on applicability of each rate, are also available online. The editor's decision regarding applicability of these rates to an individual advertiser will be final.

7. Particular arrangements apply to advertisers who declare their intention to advertise for a full academic year ("whole-year advertisers"), and receive a discount on their advertisements for doing so:

a. With effect from January 2022, whole-year advertisers must pay for the year's advertisements upfront via the University's online shop and may opt for 24 insertions (8 per term), 27 insertions (9 per term) or 34 insertions (all issues).

b. Whole-year advertisers whose arrangements were entered into before January 2022 may only withdraw their advertisements partway through the year upon payment of the difference between the discounted rate and the standard rate for each advertisement which has already been published. If such payment is not received by the University of Oxford, the advertiser remains liable for the number of insertions and the discounted rate originally agreed.

Disclaimer

8. The University of Oxford accepts no responsibility for the content of any advertisement published in the *Gazette*. Readers should note that the inclusion of any advertisement in no way implies approval or recommendation of either the terms of any offer contained in it or of the advertiser by the University of Oxford.

Advertisers' Warranty and Indemnity

14. The advertiser warrants:

- a. Not to discriminate against any respondents to an advertisement published in the *Gazette* on the basis of their gender, sexual orientation, marital or civil partner status, gender reassignment, race, religion or belief, colour, nationality, ethnic or national origin, disability, age, or pregnancy.
- b. That the advertisement does not contravene any current legislation, rules, regulations or applicable codes of practice.
- c. That it is not in any way illegal or defamatory or a breach of copyright or an infringement of any other person's intellectual property or other rights.

You are advised to view our full Terms and Conditions of acceptance of advertisements. Submission of an advertisement implies acceptance of our terms and conditions, which may be found at <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/terms-and-conditions-acceptance-advertisements>, and may also be obtained on application to gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk.

Miscellaneous

Gazette publication arrangements

Advertisers are asked to note that this is the final *Gazette* of Trinity term. Publication of Michaelmas term will begin on 21 September; please note, however, that the 21 September issue will be limited to University business only, so will not contain classified advertisements. The first issue to contain classified advertisements will be published on 28 September. The usual deadline will continue to apply (see above).

St Giles' Parish Rooms for hire. Ideally located close to the city centre at 10 Woodstock Rd OX2 6HT. There is a main hall and a meeting room that can be hired together or separately, and full kitchen facilities. For enquiries regarding availability and to arrange a site visit, contact Meg Peacock, Benefice Manager: 07776 588712 or sgsm.benefice.manager@gmail.com.

Research participants sought

Would you like to help us investigate paratyphoid fever? Help to find a vaccine against paratyphoid fever by participating in a study at the Oxford Vaccine Group. Contact: <https://trials.ovg.ox.ac.uk/trials/vasp-oxford>.

Groups and societies

The Oxford University Newcomers' Club is run by volunteers and supported by the University. Our aim is to welcome all partners of graduate students, academics, visiting scholars and staff members, especially those who have recently arrived. As a globally diverse and inclusive group, we offer a warm and friendly environment in which to meet others in Oxford. We also provide information, both general and of special interest, and many opportunities to share experiences as well as to take part in organised events and activities. Please go to our website, www.newcomers.ox.ac.uk, for more information and up to date details of all our activities.

Sell your unwanted books

Sell your unwanted books at competitive prices. If you need extra space or are clearing college rooms, a home or an office, we would be keen to quote for books and CDs. Rare items and collections of 75 or more wanted if in VG condition; academic and non-academic subjects. We can view and collect. Contact Graham Nelson at History Bookshop Ltd on 01451 821660 or sales@historybookshop.com.

Antiques wanted and for sale

Greenway Antiques of Witney are a well-established family business. We hand-pick items suitable for the town house or country cottage. We seek to purchase quality antiques such as furniture, fire guards, grates and fireplace-related items. We also buy silver, pictures, china, objets d'art and garden statuary. Please telephone us for a discreet service on 01993 705026 or 07831585014 or email contact@greenwayantiques.co.uk.

Services offered

Secure storage and shredding. Experts on packing, posting/ mailing and shipping. Help to navigate customs regulations, free collection in Oxford and student discounts. HD-quality printing up to A0 - quick turnaround time, and many binding solutions. High St postal address - never miss another delivery! Contact or visit: Mail Boxes Etc, 266 Banbury Rd, Oxford (tel: 01865 514655; email: info@mbesummertown.co.uk). Also at 94 London Rd, Oxford (tel: 01865 741729; email: info@mbeheadington.co.uk).

Oxford's low-cost packing and shipping experts. Specialised in packing and shipping computers, musical instruments, fragile laboratory equipment, rowing oars, valuable art and antiques, books, clothing or other household items, we specialise in custom packing and worldwide delivery by road, sea and air. Pack & Send, 3 Botley Rd, Oxford, OX2 0AA. Tel: 01865 260610. Email: oxford@packsend.co.uk.

Need more space for your books? Or maybe it's time for a dedicated library or study? An Inside Out Oxford bespoke garden room can provide an extra room in the house, create better work/life balance or help you sell your house. We are an award-winning, eco-friendly bespoke garden room company that creates gorgeous spaces for work, rest and play. We also offer a self-build garden room service where you can save 50% on costs. Whether you want a study, library, home office or just an extra place to hang out with friends and family, Inside Out Oxford makes beautiful British hand-crafted bespoke garden rooms that last a lifetime. Head to www.insideoutoxford.uk to find out more today!

Houses to let

A modern, newly redecorated, attractive town house, furnished to a high specification, with ample storage. There are 2 large double bedrooms, as well as a small en-suite room on the 3rd floor which is perfect as an office or bedroom. It is in a well-maintained small development with bike storage; gardening, bin collection and window cleaning all looked after. Gas central heating. 888 sq ft, EPC Rating C, Council Tax band D. A fresh, sunny house available from Aug 2023. Features: 2 double rooms; 1 double en-suite shower room; 1 large bathroom; sunny living room; kitchen/breakfast room; furnished; courtyard garden; 2 parking slots; walking distance to local amenities. To

view pictures of the house, it is listed on OpenRent ID: 1755161, 28a Ock Street, Abingdon. Please email: bbb3farren@gmail.com, if interested.

Flats to let

Studio flat in Paris (Montmartre) to rent from Sept 2023. Italian academic based in Oxford rents his studio flat in Paris, Rue Custine. The flat is 32 sqm, bright, 3rd floor of a historic building in a lovely area of Montmartre. If interested in a bail mobilité contract (1/10 months), contact me at andrea.ulivo@gmail.com to receive pictures and further details. The studio is equipped with fibre optic broadband.

Cowley Rd/St Clement's. Available Oct. Large, modernised flat (unfurnished), within 4 mins' walk of Magdalen Bridge; 3 bedrooms, large sitting room, separate dining room, fully fitted kitchen, bathroom, shower room and separate toilet. Off-peak central heating; double glazed throughout. £1,025 pcm; no deposit. Contact: cuckoopens@aol.com or 07469 920505.

Refurbished unfurnished top-floor 2-bedroom flat in Folly Bridge Court: lift, facing the river, large sitting room, separate kitchen and bathroom, available now. £1,600 pcm. Contact: jfrasersimms@btinternet.com, 01865 327855 or 07525 221180.

Accommodation offered

Seeking lodger: furnished double bedroom with private bathroom, in owner's duplex flat in central Abingdon. Shared sitting room and kitchen (hob, oven, fridge, freezer, d/w, w/m). 20 mins by car/40 mins by bike or bus to central Oxford. Shops, pubs, gym and river all nearby. Single occupancy for £800pcm, bills included. Double occupancy Mon-Fri lets considered. Parking by separate arrangement. Available from 1 Sept. Email: abingdonflat@yahoo.com.

To let in Summertown: large studio room/ ensuite shower room, in owner's home. Suitable for 1 person (non-smoker only). £925 pcm, available from late Jul. For details please email jsomchw@gmail.com.

Grandpont, South Oxford, OX1: single room in academic household with own bathroom and well-equipped kitchen; separate front access, garden access, Wi-Fi; 10-15 mins' walk from city centre, railway station and London bus. Suit visiting academics. Non-smoking only, please. Available 2 Oct to 20 Dec and 3 Jan to 30 Jun. £234 pw inclusive of all utility bills and Council Tax. Tel: +44 7803 083572 or email olivia.henley@spc.ox.ac.uk.

Accommodation sought

Law professor plus spouse and small child looking for a furnished house in Oxford city centre plus 3 miles' radius with at least 2 bedrooms, Wi-Fi, dishwasher and washing machine from Aug 2023 for 1 year. No smokers. No pets. Max price: £1,600 pcm. Please contact: gunhangonul@gmail.com.

Self-catering apartments

Visiting Oxford? Studio, 1-, 2- and 3-bed properties conveniently located for various colleges and University departments. Available from 1 week to several months. Apartments are serviced, with linen provided and all bills included. Details, location maps and photos can be found on our website at www.shortletspace.co.uk. Contact us by email on stay@shortletspace.co.uk or call us on 01993 811711.

Visit England 5-star accredited self-catering accommodation in the heart of the city. A modern, luxurious, award-winning, fully refurbished 1-bedroom apartment in the historic Castle Quarter. An enviable quiet, central location ideal for academic professional lets from 4 days to 5 months. Includes all utilities, Wi-Fi, Smart TV, weekly linen change. We manage all duties ourselves to ensure that superior quality is maintained. Web: www.pmcdomus.co.uk; email: pat@pmcdomus.co.uk; tel: 01869 277557.

Accommodation for visiting academics. Self-contained centrally heated modern studio annexe with private access. Located on west side of Oxford with excellent bus services, scenic country walks and cycle routes to city centre/ rail station. King-size mezzanine bed, sitting area with TV, shower/wet room, separate kitchen (hob, microwave/ grill, fridge, d/w, w/m). Internet and services included. Non-smokers only. Max let 3 mths. £1,350pcm. Contact: hutchcomhigh@gmail.com.

Notifications of Vacancies

Please refer to the website, or contact the email address shown, for further details of the vacancy. For a full list of vacancies in the University and colleges, see www.jobs.ox.ac.uk/home.

The University is committed to [equality and valuing diversity](#).

Colleges, Halls and Societies

Exeter; stipendiary Lecturer in Philosophy; noon, 1 September; www.exeter.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/sl-philosophy-fts

Exeter; stipendiary Lecturer in Modern British & European History; noon, 28 July; www.exeter.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/stipendiary-lecturer-history-fts

Harris Manchester; Head Scout; £23,147; noon, 11 August; www.hmc.ox.ac.uk/vacancies

Mansfield; part-time Head of Wellbeing & Welfare (0.5 FTE); £31,502-£40,745 FTE; noon, 7 August; www.mansfield.ox.ac.uk/vacancies

Pembroke; Catering Storesperson; £26,000-£30,000; 21 July; www.pmb.ox.ac.uk/vacancies

Pembroke; part-time Library Support Assistant (3 hrs per day); 7 August; www.pmb.ox.ac.uk/vacancies

Pembroke; part-time College Lecturer (Career Development) in Music (Composition); £7,441-£8,377; noon, 26 July; www.pmb.ox.ac.uk/work-with-us

Pembroke; part-time College Lecturer Management (sabbatical cover); £3,307-£3,705 for term; noon, 26 July; www.pmb.ox.ac.uk/work-with-us

Somerville; College Nurse and Welfare Advisor; noon, 24 July; www.some.ox.ac.uk/about/jobs

St Anne's; Assistant Dean; £3,548 plus accommodation; noon, 1 August; www.st-annes.ox.ac.uk/about/job-opportunities

St Catherine's; stipendiary lecturership in History; noon, 1 August; www.stcatz.ox.ac.uk/category/vacancies

St Catherine's; stipendiary Lecturership in Psychology; noon, 31 August; www.stcatz.ox.ac.uk/category/vacancies

St Hilda's; Library Assistant (from 11 September); from £24,715; noon, 31 July; www.st-hildas.ox.ac.uk/content/library-assistant

External Vacancies

Queens' College, Cambridge; Junior Research Fellowship in Education (from 1 October 2024); from £32,332 plus benefits; noon, 28 September; www.queens.cam.ac.uk/life-at-queens/vacancies/junior-research-fellowships-early-career-fellowships

Queens' College, Cambridge; Junior Research Fellowship in Linguistics (from 1 October 2024); from £32,332 plus benefits; noon, 28 September; www.queens.cam.ac.uk/life-at-queens/vacancies/junior-research-fellowships-early-career-fellowships

Queens' College, Cambridge; Junior Research Fellowship in Quantitative Environmental and Climate Science (from 1 October 2024); from £32,332 plus benefits; noon, 28 September; www.queens.cam.ac.uk/life-at-queens/vacancies/junior-research-fellowships-early-career-fellowships

Cambridge College Research Fellowship Competitions

A number of colleges propose to hold competitions for Research Fellowships tenable from the start of the academic year 2024-25 with closing dates for application on or near 1 October 2023. Advertisements will appear online at www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/college not later than 31 August 2023.

Advertisements for competitions with a later closing date will normally appear in the Cambridge University Reporter and the Oxford University *Gazette*, as well as online, not less than 28 days before the closing date.

Published by the University of Oxford; registered as a newspaper at the Post Office; printed by the University Print Studio, University Offices, Wellington Square, Oxford OX1 2JD.

Editor:

D L Doohar, MA Oxf, MSc Oxf Brookes

Deputy Editor:

A C Sremcevic, MA Oxf Brookes

This is the final *Gazette* of 2022-23. The first *Gazette* of 2023-24 will be published on 21 September, but will be limited to Council and Congregation business and changes to Examination Regulations. The first full issue of 2023-24 will be published on 28 September.

Gazette copy received will be published in the next available issue. Copy for supplements must be received by **noon on Wednesday** of the week before publication. Inclusion is subject to availability of space.

Certain sections in the *Gazette* include official announcements by the University but the University accepts no responsibility for the content of any other material in the *Gazette*.

Next *Gazette*: Thursday, 21 September

Gazette online: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/home>

Gazette subscriptions: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/subscribing-gazette>

Gazette Office

University Offices
Wellington Square
Oxford OX1 2JD

email: gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk